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To:         Sarah Leach 
 

 Cc:          Andrew Edwards 
 
From:     Jessica Passant, Building Intake/Zoning Technician  

               

 

Date:      August 14th, 2024 

 

Subject:  Building Comments on Applications to the Committee of Adjustment for  

               1,3,4,5,6,7,8,10,12,14, and 16 Accursi Crescent 

               File Number(s): A20-2024P; A21-2024P; A22-2024P; A23-2024P; A24-2024P; A25-

2024P; A26-2024P; A27-2024P; A28-2024P; A29-2024P & A30-2024P 

 

                            

 
 
Comments: 
 

 All necessary building permits are obtained prior to construction commencing, to the 
satisfaction of the Chief Building Official.  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Jessica Passant  

 
 


